
From: cao <email address removed> 
Sent: April 24, 2013 4:47 PM 
To: Murphy, Brian EAO:EX 
Cc: Jones,Linda [CEAA] 
Subject: RE: Site C EIS data error correction  
 
Brian: 
 
My apologies as I did not send it so here it is attached. 
 
John 
_________________________ 
  
From: Murphy, Brian EAO:EX [mailto:Brian.Murphy@gov.bc.ca]  
Sent: April-24-13 1:17 PM 
To: cao 
Cc: 'Jones,Linda [CEAA]' 
Subject: FW: Site C EIS data error correction  
 
Hi John: 
 
Did you resend your submission with the corrected number as per my note below?  I do not believe we 
have received it.  Could you forward today or tomorrow and we will post it and replace the incorrect 
version.  
 
Regards,  
 
Brian  Murphy 
EAO 
_________________________ 
  
From: Murphy, Brian EAO:EX  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2013 12:09 PM 
To: 'cao'; 'Linda.Jones@ceaa.gc.ca' 
Cc: 'Jones,Linda [CEAA]' 
Subject: RE: Site C EIS data error correction  
 
Hello John:  
 
Can you send us your submission again with the corrected number and we will repost and let BC Hydro 
know.   
 
Regards,  
 
Brian Murphy 
EAO 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Brian.Murphy@gov.bc.ca


_________________________ 
From: cao <email address removed> 
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2013 9:23 AM 
To: Murphy, Brian EAO:EX; Linda.Jones@ceaa.gc.ca 
Subject: FW: Site C EIS data error correction  
 
Linda and Brian: 
When I submitted our EIS comments, I missed a typo on Table 16. I tried, without success, to get it 
corrected through BC Hydro. Hopefully it is something that you can have forwarded to BC Hydro even 
though I missed the deadline. The figure should read 4,118. 
Thanks and my apologies for the late notice. 
 
John 
_________________________ 
  
From: Conway, David <email address removed> 
Sent: April-05-13 2:51 PM 
To: cao 
Cc: Conway, David 
Subject: RE: Site C EIS data error correction  
 
Hi John. 
Apparently, items like this should be provided directly to the regulators, CEA Agency and the B.C. EAO, 
who can update collective records. For your convenience I’ve included their e-mail addresses below. 
  
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency: http://www.ceaa.gc.ca/050/document-
eng.cfm?document=85343 
  
B.C. Environmental Assessment Office: 
http://a100.gov.bc.ca/appsdata/epic/documents/p371/1359402176103_6388e2cd1e40205ef5874b93a
3e349156577d7d085bf72f79f835d9f5eb7b1da.pdf 
  
Sincerely,  
Dave 
_________________________ 
 
David Conway 
Community Relations Manager 
Site C Clean Energy Project 
  
BC Hydro 
<contact information removed> 
  
Web: bchydro.com/sitec  
  

mailto:Linda.Jones@ceaa.gc.ca
http://www.ceaa.gc.ca/050/document-eng.cfm?document=85343
http://www.ceaa.gc.ca/050/document-eng.cfm?document=85343
http://a100.gov.bc.ca/appsdata/epic/documents/p371/1359402176103_6388e2cd1e40205ef5874b93a3e349156577d7d085bf72f79f835d9f5eb7b1da.pdf
http://a100.gov.bc.ca/appsdata/epic/documents/p371/1359402176103_6388e2cd1e40205ef5874b93a3e349156577d7d085bf72f79f835d9f5eb7b1da.pdf


_________________________ 
From: cao <email address removed> 
Sent: 2013, April 05 1:49 PM 
To: Conway, David 
Subject: Site C EIS 
  
Dave: 
  
We submitted our comments on the EIS and one typo I missed is on the attached Table. I didn’t 
know if it should be corrected or if we should just request the revenue from someone! 
Could you please forward to the appropriate individual for the correction. 
  
Thanks. 
  
John 
  

 
John Locher 
Chief Administrative Officer 
9904 Dudley Drive 
PO BOX 330,  
Hudson's Hope, BC  V0C 1V0 
<phone and fax numbers removed> 

www.hudsonshope.ca 
  
<EMAIL HAS BEEN CLEARED FOR RELEASE> 

 
This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this 
communication by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, reproduction, 
disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your 
computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank you 
for your cooperation. 
 

http://www.hudsonshope.ca/



	From: cao <email address removed> Sent: April 24, 2013 4:47 PM To: Murphy, Brian EAO:EX Cc: Jones,Linda [CEAA] Subject: RE: Site C EIS data error correction
	From: Murphy, Brian EAO:EX [mailto:Brian.Murphy@gov.bc.ca]  Sent: April-24-13 1:17 PM To: cao Cc: 'Jones,Linda [CEAA]' Subject: FW: Site C EIS data error correction
	From: Murphy, Brian EAO:EX  Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2013 12:09 PM To: 'cao'; 'Linda.Jones@ceaa.gc.ca' Cc: 'Jones,Linda [CEAA]' Subject: RE: Site C EIS data error correction
	From: cao <email address removed> Sent: Monday, April 8, 2013 9:23 AM To: Murphy, Brian EAO:EX; Linda.Jones@ceaa.gc.ca Subject: FW: Site C EIS data error correction
	From: Conway, David <email address removed> Sent: April-05-13 2:51 PM To: cao Cc: Conway, David Subject: RE: Site C EIS data error correction

